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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF GEORGIA
ATLANTA DIVISION

SPORTSWEAR COMPAY -S.p.A,
Plaintiff,
V.

121212; aifuzhuang; airik; angucciang;
b121144507; babaaidoudou; bai0l; bai04;
bai05; bai06; bangtou; bbb189; biek836;
bing989; boy6688; brand1266; brand1333;
chaopai699; chinanewtrends; choxxxcomb;
clothes88866; clothing_copy; clwoye;
cocalflower; colasofa; cong01; cong02;
cong03; cong04; cuteboy6688; denglilai;
denguele; dhhrtubuy; dhsdh; dhtopseller003;
dou003; dou01; dou02; dou04; dou05; dqdg;
fanguan; Fashion Apparel; Fashion clothes
001; fashion_fable; fashionista_88; fsk03;
fsk05; funstudio; g38146;
gdy_clothing_factory; gloriana; good_very;
goodoy; goose down jacket; guohon;
happyfamily8; hhepinggee; High end
products; honestseller618; hongxingerguotou;
huafei02; huanfgcui2134; huiqin88; icon_hat;
inikey; iultraboost; iyeezy700; jack1012;
jay0112; jeepcn; jiao01; jiao02; jichio; jilihua;
jiroujuan; joeydorsey; jubaopen01;
jubaopen02; jubaopen03; jubaopen05; kaoya;
kennethy; king9888; kingshopss;
113679999272; liangyil68; lianwu07;
lijingwen14524; ling589; ling5898; linshiyan;
liuyi4578; long004; long005; long02; long03;
longgiaoys; lu05; luchangcontainer; luo00;
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luo02; 1uo03; luo04; luxi03; luxury shop001;
Ivchuan; mashu; meigui339; men_apparel;
mengyoulo; merchants520; mingxial;
mingxia2; mingxia3; mingxia5; mingxia6;
mmmil23; Monclair stone; moneymorem;
mr_wardrobes; mu01; mu04; mu05; musicog;
mysexdoll; nbacn; ngbadhbuygate;
nvzhuangd; oicoconut; ourlove 66;
ourlove_88; overallss; overto_share;
palm2021; pamashoes; pangxiea;
pinocchio_toys; pipa; pradaaccessories;
pradadesigner; prado666; prado888;
pureplelinee; renzhongyi40225; rose500;
salyy; sanhai001; shangyio; shanye02;
shanye03; shatangju; snaker668; Stone
island; Stone Island Man; stone_002;
stone_fog; stone_island__store;
Stonelsland888; strangecat; suansunye;
supdhgate88; supermans88; suplulu;
ta02020888; teehroman; Top designer brand
store; topseller5699; tracksuitss;
twinklegalaxy; vanillal6; vgj567; vionetshirt;
vogo99; vonwafer; wangfei4575; wanshanbao;
warmcat; weeklyed; wingyou; wugaoxue;
xi8066; xiasapiao; xstone; xue01; xue02;
xue04; xue05; yanglinzhil962; yaolei2021;
yayabb; yogalull; yongjunxiu; yyds518;
z1hlgl; zgrose; zhannifu888; zhaoliyin;
zhouchungiao; zhuangmin; zjj66666; zjj777;
2]j888; and zjj999,

Defendants.
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COMPLAINT

1)  This is an action for federal trademark infringement and
counterfeiting, and false designation of origin, in violation of 15 U.S.C. §8 1051 et
seq., and common law trademark infringement and unfair competition.

2)  This Court has subject matter jurisdiction over the federal trademark
infringement, counterfeiting, and false designation of origin claims pursuant to
15 U.S.C. § 1121. This Court has supplemental jurisdiction over the remaining
common law claims pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1367.

3)  This Court has personal jurisdiction over the Defendants because
Defendants, on information and belief, transact business within Georgia or have
committed a tortious injury within Georgia caused by an act or omission outside
the state and regularly do or solicit business, or engage in other persistent courses
of conduct, or derive substantial revenue from goods used or consumed in Georgia.

4)  Alternatively, this Court has personal jurisdiction over the Defendants
pursuant to Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 4(k)(2) if any given Defendant is not
subject to the jurisdiction of any state’s court of general jurisdiction, because
exercising jurisdiction over each Defendant is consistent with the United States
Constitution and its laws.

5)  Venue is appropriate in this judicial district pursuant to 28

U.S.C. § 1391 because a substantial part of the property that is the subject of the
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action is situated in this district, and/or because the Defendants are subject to
personal jurisdiction in this district, and/or because Defendants do not reside in the
United States and, therefore, may be sued in any judicial district.

THE PARTIES

6) Plaintiff Sportswear Company — S.p.A. is an Italian joint stock
company with its principal place of business at Via Confine 2161, 41017 Ravarino,
Modena, Italy.

7) On information and belief, Defendants 121212; aifuzhuang; airik;
angucciang; b121144507; babaaidoudou; bai01; bai04; bai05; bai06; bangtou;
bbb189; biek836; bing989; boy6688; brand1266; brand1333; chaopai699;
chinanewtrends; choxxxcomb; clothes88866; clothing_copy; clwoye; cocalflower;
colasofa; cong01; cong02; cong03; cong04; cuteboy6688; denglilai; denguele;
dhhrtubuy; dhsdh; dhtopseller003; dou003; dou01; dou02; dou04; dou05; dqdg;
fanguan; Fashion Apparel; Fashion clothes 001; fashion_fable; fashionista_88;
fsk03; fsk05; funstudio; g38146; gdy_clothing_factory; gloriana; good_very;
goodoy; goose down jacket; guohon; happyfamily8; hhepinggee; High end
products; honestseller618; hongxingerguotou; huafei02; huanfgcui2134; huigin88;
icon_hat; inikey; iultraboost; iyeezy700; jack1012; jay0112; jeepcn; jiao01; jiao02;
jichio; jilihua; jiroujuan; joeydorsey; jubaopen01; jubaopen02; jubaopen03;

jubaopen05; kaoya; kennethy; king9888; kingshopss; 113679999272; liangyil68;
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lianwu0Q7; lijingwen14524; 1ing589; ling5898; linshiyan; liuyi4578; long004;
long005; long02; long03; longgiaoys; lu05; luchangcontainer; luo00; luo02; luo03;
luo04; luxi03; luxury shop001; lvchuan; mashu; meigui339; men_apparel;
mengyoulo; merchants520; mingxial; mingxia2; mingxia3; mingxia5; mingxia6;
mmmil123; Monclair stone; moneymorem; mr_wardrobes; mu01; mu04; mu05;
musicog; mysexdoll; nbacn; ngbadhbuygate; nvzhuangd; oicoconut; ourlove_ 66;
ourlove_88; overallss; overto_share; palm2021; pamashoes; pangxiea;
pinocchio_toys; pipa; pradaaccessories; pradadesigner; prado666; prado888;
pureplelinee; renzhongyi40225; rose500; salyy; sanhai001; shangyio; shanye02;
shanye03; shatangju; snaker668; Stone island; Stone Island Man; stone_002;
stone_fog; stone_island__store; Stonelsland888; strangecat; suansunye;
supdhgate88; supermans88; suplulu; tao2020888; teehroman; Top designer brand
store; topseller5699; tracksuitss; twinklegalaxy; vanillal6; vgj567; vlionetshirt;
v0ogo99; vonwafer; wangfei4575; wanshanbao; warmcat; weeklyed; wingyou;
wugaoxue; xi8066; xiasapiao; xstone; xue01; xue02; xue04; xue05;
yanglinzhi1l962; yaolei2021; yayabb; yogalull; yongjunxiu; yyds518; z1hlg1l;
zgrose; zhannifu888; zhaoliyin; zhouchungiao; zhuangmin; zjj66666; zjj777;
2jj888; and zjj999 (“Defendants™) are foreign entities, associations, or individuals
with unknown locations, all of whom advertise and sell a variety of goods through

their virtual storefronts on various e-commerce marketplaces, such as Alibaba,
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AliExpress, DHGate, Amazon, Ebay, Joom, and/or Wish (each a “Marketplace”
and collectively the “Marketplaces”).

8) Each Defendant is known to Plaintiff only by its unique Marketplace
name and ID number.

9)  Oninformation and belief, Defendants offer for sale, sell, and ship
goods to customers in the United States, including in this judicial district, through
their virtual storefronts on the Marketplaces.

RELEVANT FACTS

10) Plaintiff is a well-known manufacturer and distributor of premium
men’s and junior’s luxury sportswear garments and accessories, including but not
limited to outerwear, knitwear, shirts, pants, footwear, and bags, sold under various
well-known trademarks.

11) Plaintiff owns numerous federal trademark applications and
registrations for its valuable trademarks, including, but not limited to, STONE
ISLAND and the STONE ISLAND COMPASS LOGO. Attached hereto as
Exhibit A are true and correct copies of certificates of registration reflecting
Plaintiff’s federal trademarks (collectively, “Marks” or “Plaintiff’s Marks”).

12)  Each of the registrations for Plaintiff’s Marks is valid and enforceable.

13)  Plaintiff has used its Marks in commerce since as early as 1983 and

has not abandoned any of the Marks.
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14)  As aresult of Plaintiff’s extensive advertising and promotion Of its
goods under Plaintiff’s Marks, Plaintiff’s Marks have achieved considerable
goodwill throughout the United States and the world.

15)  Oninformation and belief, Defendants offer for sale and sell a wide
variety of goods to customers in the United States, including in this judicial
district.

16) On information and belief, Defendants routinely sell goods bearing
counterfeit or infringing marks of well-known trademark owners.

17)  Oninformation and belief, Defendants hide their true identities by
using aliases, withholding or providing false contact information, or otherwise
using false and deceptive means to avoid detection.

18) Defendants are using in commerce colorable imitations of one or more
of Plaintiff’s Marks, or marks that are confusingly similar to one or more of
Plaintiff’s Marks, on or in connection with the advertising and sale of goods that
are similar to or compete with Plaintiff’s well-known goods.

19) Defendants are advertising and selling goods bearing counterfeit or
infringing copies of Plaintiff’s Marks through their respective virtual storefronts on
the Marketplaces.

20) Plaintiff and/or the undersigned counsel have reviewed all of the

product listings at issue for each Defendant and confirmed that (a) each Defendant
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Is using a spurious mark which is identical with or substantially indistinguishable
from one or more of Plaintiff’s Marks on non-genuine reproductions of Plaintiff’s
goods; or (b) each Defendant is using a mark confusingly similar to one or more of
Plaintiff’s Marks in association with the marketing or sale of other goods and in
such a manner as to confuse customers into believing the goods are genuine.

21)  None of the Defendants are authorized to offer for sale or sell goods
bearing any of Plaintiff’s Marks. Genuine goods bearing Plaintiff’s Marks may be
purchased only from Plaintiff directly or from authorized retailers.

22) Based on the undersigned counsel’s experience prosecuting similar
cases, Defendants likely operate multiple virtual storefronts within and across
multiple Marketplaces, are related to the manufacturers or suppliers of the
counterfeit and/or infringing goods, coordinate with each other to acquire, market,
sell, and distribute counterfeit and/or infringing goods, sell the counterfeit and/or
infringing goods through the same limited number of e-commerce marketplace
platforms that are well-known as sources of counterfeit and/or infringing goods,
share images and information about the counterfeit and/or infringing goods for use
on their Marketplace storefronts, and participate in on-line forums dedicated to
informing Marketplace sellers of new lawsuits and sharing defense and settlement

strategies.
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COUNT I.

INFRINGEMENT OF A REGISTERED TRADEMARK
IN VIOLATION OF 1S U.S.C. § 1114

23) Paragraphs 1-22 are realleged and incorporated herein by reference.

24) Defendants are using marks or symbols in commerce that are likely to
cause confusion, or to cause mistake, or to deceive, and likely to cause purchasers
and potential purchasers to falsely believe that Defendants’ goods are sponsored
by, approved by, or affiliated with Plaintiff, or that Plaintiff’s goods are sponsored
by, approved by, or affiliated with Defendants.

25) Defendants are using in commerce marks or symbols that are identical
to, substantially indistinguishable from, colorable imitations of, or confusingly
similar to Plaintiff’s Marks, and the unauthorized use of Plaintiff’s Marks by
Defendants in commerce is likely to cause damage and other irreparable injury to
Plaintiff unless such use is enjoined by this Court, Plaintiff having no adequate
remedy at law.

26) Defendants’ use of marks in commerce that are identical to,
substantially indistinguishable from, colorable imitations of, or confusingly similar
to Plaintiff’s Marks constitutes an infringement of Plaintiff’s rights in and to its
federally registered Marks in violation of 15 U.S.C. § 1114.

27)  After a reasonable opportunity for further investigation and discovery,

it is likely the evidence will show that Defendants’ aforesaid acts have been and
9
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are being committed with knowledge of Plaintiff’s Marks, and that such acts are
likely to cause confusion, or to cause mistake, or to deceive. Defendants’ acts are
therefore intentional, willful, and are maliciously calculated to cause confusion, to
cause mistake, or to deceive. As such, this is an exceptional case.

28) Inaccordance with 15 U.S.C. § 1117, Plaintiff is entitled to recover
from Defendants: (1) their profits, (2) any damages sustained by Plaintiff, and (3)
the costs of the instant action. Further, based upon the nature of Defendants’
violation of Plaintiff’s trademark rights, Plaintiff is entitled to reasonable
attorney’s fees, treble damages, and/or enhanced profits.

29) Plaintiff is further entitled to an award of three times its damages or
Defendants’ profits for those Defendants found to be intentionally using a
counterfeit mark, pursuant to 15 U.S.C. § 1117(b).

30) Alternatively, Plaintiff may elect at any time before judgment to
recover, instead of actual damages or profits, an award of statutory damages of not
less than $1,000 or more than $2,000,000 per counterfeit mark per type of good
sold or offered for sale.

31) Plaintiff has been or is likely to be irreparably damaged by
Defendants’ use of counterfeit and/or infringing marks in the United States and
will continue to be irreparably damaged unless such use is immediately and

permanently enjoined by this Court.
10

10
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COUNT II.

FEDERAL UNFAIR COMPETITION IN VIOLATION OF
15 U.S.C. § 1125(a)

32) Paragraphs 1-22 are realleged and incorporated herein by reference.

33) In marketing and selling their goods in commerce in the United States,
Defendants have used in connection with their goods a false designation of origin
that is likely to cause confusion, to cause mistake, or to deceive others to believe
that Defendants’ goods are sponsored by, approved by, originate with, or are
affiliated with Plaintiff, or that Plaintiff’s goods are sponsored by, approved by,
originate with, or are affiliated with Defendants. Defendants have caused their
goods to be offered for sale in commerce with knowledge of such false designation
of origin or description or representation.

34) Defendants have willfully promoted in commerce the sale of their
goods in a manner so as to falsely designate an origin or an association with
Plaintiff or with Plaintiff’s Marks, so as to be likely to cause confusion or mistake
among purchasers as to the true origin, source, sponsorship, or affiliation of
Plaintiff’s or Defendants’ goods, all to Defendants’ profit and to Plaintiff’s
damage.

35) Plaintiff has been and/or will be irreparably damaged by the use of

such false designation and/or representation and will continue to be irreparably

11

11
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damaged unless Defendants are preliminarily and permanently enjoined by this
Court, Plaintiff having no adequate remedy at law.

36) Defendants’ acts constitute unfair competition, false designation of
origin, and false description in violation of 15 U.S.C. § 1125(a).

37) Inaccordance with 15 U.S.C. § 1117, Plaintiff is entitled to recover
from Defendants: (1) their profits, (2) any damages sustained by Plaintiff, and (3)
the costs of the instant action. Further, based upon the willful nature of
Defendants’ violation of Plaintiff’s trademark rights, Plaintiff is entitled to
reasonable attorney’s fees and the trebling of such profits or damages.

COUNT I11.

COMMON LAW TRADEMARK INFRINGEMENT AND UNFAIR
COMPETITION

38) Paragraphs 1-22 are realleged and incorporated herein by reference.

39) Defendants’ use of marks that are confusingly similar to Plaintiff’s
Marks, in connection with goods which are the same as or are competitive with the
goods of Plaintiff, is likely to cause confusion, to cause mistake, and to deceive.

40) Defendants are offering their goods for sale with full knowledge of
Plaintiff’s Marks.

41) Defendants have promoted and offered for sale their goods in such a
manner as to suggest an association, affiliation, or sponsorship with, or approval by

Plaintiff, or so as to cause, or be likely to cause, confusion or mistake among
12
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purchasers as to the origin or sponsorship of Plaintiff’s or Defendants’ goods, all to
Defendants’ profit and to Plaintiff’s damage.

42) The aforesaid conduct of Defendants constitutes infringement of
Plaintiff’s common law rights in and to Plaintiff’s Marks and further constitutes
common law unfair competition, all of which has irreparably damaged and/or will
irreparably damage Plaintiff, together with its goodwill and reputation, unless
Defendants are enjoined and restrained by this Court, Plaintiff having no adequate
remedy at law.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff prays for a judgment of the Court as follows:

1)  That Defendants, and those persons in active concert or participation
with Defendants, be preliminarily and permanently enjoined and restrained from
advertising, offering for sale, or selling any goods under or in connection with
Plaintiff’s Marks or any other designation, trademark, or service mark that is likely
to cause confusion, mistake, or deception as to the source or sponsorship of
Plaintiff’s or Defendants’ goods, or from otherwise infringing Plaintiff’s Marks;

2)  That an accounting be conducted and judgment be rendered against
Defendants for:

a) all profits received by Defendants from the sale of goods under

or in connection with Plaintiff’s Marks in the United States;

13

13
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b)  all damages in an amount proven at trial from, inter alia,

Defendants’ trademark infringement, unfair competition, false designation of

origin and false description or representation, pursuant to 15 U.S.C. § 1051

et seq.; and

C) any other actual and compensatory damages in an amount not
presently known but to be computed during the pendency of this action.

3)  That any damages assessed against Defendants for trademark
infringement and unfair competition be trebled as provided by 15 U.S.C. § 1117,
and any profits be enhanced as warranted;

4)  Alternatively, that Plaintiff be awarded statutory damages from each
Defendant found to be using a counterfeit mark of no less than $1,000 and no more
than $2,000,000 per mark per type of good sold;

5)  That Defendants be directed to file with the Court and serve upon
Plaintiff, no later than thirty (30) days after the issuance of an injunction, a report
in writing and under oath, setting forth in detail the manner and form in which each
has complied with the injunctions requested in the immediately preceding
paragraphs and any other provision of this Court’s Order;

6)  That Plaintiff have and recover its costs in this suit, including but not

limited to reasonable attorney’s fees and expenses; and

14

14
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7)  That Plaintiff have such other and further relief as this Court may

deem just and proper.

Dated: October 18, 2021.

Respectfully submitted,
THE SLADKUS LAW GROUP

s/ Carrie A. Hanlon

Carrie A. Hanlon

Ga. Bar No. 289725
E-mail: carrie@sladlaw.com
Jeffrey B. Sladkus

Ga. Bar No. 651220

E-mail: jeff@sladlaw.com
Jason H. Cooper

Ga. Bar No. 778884
E-mail: jason@sladlaw.com
Bao-Ngoc Kim Dang

Ga. Bar No. 781673
E-Mail: kKim@sladlaw.com

1397 Carroll Drive
Atlanta, GA 30318
Telephone: (404) 252-0900
Facsimile: (404) 252-0970

Attorneys for Plaintiff
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